EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
August 10, 2009
Monday, 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. Announce that the Recording Secretary will be taping the meeting for her use
and that the tape will be erased when the minutes for that meeting have been
approved.
b. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?
2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
Brickhouse Environmental July 2009
Pennoni
Artesian
Worth & Company Change Orders
. Summary
3. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES

o po o

2. Brickhouse Environmental, Inc. #4885, 8/3/09 $ 9,315.00
b. Pennoni #413767 $ 3,528.00
c. Gawthrop Greenwood, PC #71611 $  437.00
d. Artesian #09-255 $ 11,517.75
e. Reimburse Gen. Fund $ 1,481.00

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. July 22,2009

6. ENGINEER’S REPORT
a. Pennoni report

7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
a. Artesian #09-254, 7/28/09 $ 960.00
b. Gawthrop Greenwood #71612, 6/30/09 $ 1,891.39
c. Gawthrop Greenwood # 71610, 6/30/09 $ 1,406.00
d. Maillie, Falconiero & Co.  # 77156, 6/30/09 $ 2,500.00

8. LIAISON REPORTS

9. FINANCIAL REPORTS

10. GOALS

11. OLD BUSINESS

12. NEW BUSINESS

13. CAPACITY REQUESTS

14. SEWER REPORTS
a. Lochwood Chase Operations Report — June 2009
b. Director of Public Works Report — June 2009

15. ANY OTHER MATTER

16. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

17. PUBLIC COMMENT

18. ADJOURNMENT

MONDAY August 10, 2009




Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Delivery date
8/12/09 10/1/09
11/10/09 1/1/10

MONDAY August 10, 2009









ZJo | abed

(2) 19Bpng Nd dm | uaysog) ise3 Jo AdoD/0G 2EGT60

00S°LL$ 052'26% 058 9l (shep ¥ ) 9¢ Yeom 60-920-1¢
016'66%$ vES 0Z GE YOS 60-2920-/2
01L9'¢6$ ¥18 0z ¥E Y99 60-990-02
0LE'16% v6. ¥ £€ A9 60-080-€|

055'88$ 0L 0C (SAep %) Z€ X239 60-990-9
085‘'0L$ 052'98$ 0S. ¥ (Aep |) z€ ¥89M 60-AON-0E
062'68$ av/ 0z 1€ o3\ 60-"ON-62
06%'¢8$ 92/ 0 0€ X9\ 60-AON-2Z

061'18% 90/ ¥ 62 Y99/ 60-AON-GL

0E¥'8.$ 789 ¥Z 92 29 60-AON-8

096°L1% 0,9'6/$ 859 ¥Z L2 X99M 60-100-1€

016'2.$ ¥£9 ¥z 92 X299\ 60-1°0-GZ

051'0/$ 0L9 |24 S 99 60-1°0-81

06¢'29% 985 ¥ ¥2Z 29 60101 |

0£9'79$ 295 8 (5Aep Z) £2 ¥99M 60190
0z¥'zL$ 012'€98 #GS 9l (shep ¢) £z o9 60-deg-0¢
0/8719$ 8EG (24 T2 198\ 60-09S-/2
011'65% ¥1§ ¥Z 12 X939\ 60-d9S-02
05£'95% 06¥% ¥e 02 199M\ 60-d9S-¢|

06G°€63 99y 0C (sAep ¥) 61 HOO9M 60-09S-9
00S°L1$ 062°'16% opy 4 (Rep 1) 61 YoM 60-bny-1¢
0£8'05$ vy (24 TEEE 60-Bny-0€
020'87$ 8Ly ¥Z I 60-Pny-£2

0LE'SYS ¥6¢ ¥z 91 YS8M 60-bny-g|

05S'2v$ 0.8 |74 [TREE 60-bny-6

00'51£°6$ $2°989'22$ 8'0v2 0’18 005'LL$ 06.'6$ ove ¥2 7L oM 60-I0-LE
0€0'2£$ 2ze 24 I 60-INC-92

0L2'%¢$ 862 0z AR 60-INC-61

0.6'1£$ 8.C 0C TEEE 60-INC-Z L

0.9'62$ 852 ZL (shep ¢) 01 X839\ 60-IN-G

STL6L'LS szLis‘eLs 8651 8.9 0zL‘0L$ 062'82$ 9t 8 (shep 2) 01 de8M 60-Unr-0g
0.£°228 8¢T 0z BT 60-Unp-gz

0,0'62$ 81z 0C FEEE] 60-UnP-1.2

0..7228 861 0z IREEIN 60-UNP-p

0.¥°02$ 8zl 02 9 93 60-UNF-Z
05°25¥'8$ 007085°0L$ 0726 S'€L 0L1'8L$ 0.1'18 85l 0z G Yoo 60-AeIN-LE
0/8'G1$ 8cl 0z ¥ OO 60-ReN-1C
0/6°¢L$ 8Ll 0C BEEE 60-ReN-/1
0.2 113 26 0S Z X99M 60-RBIN-0L

025'6$ gY 8t (5hep 7) | Y99 60-ReN-€

05°221'Z8 0§°22L'28 Gl G'8l 0$ 03 0 0 (sAep €) | ¥99M\ 60-1dv-0€

s294 $294 SINoH juswabeuepy s994 Ajyjuow $994 SINoH Juswabeuepy
Ayuow aAe|nwny aAlzeInwNg J09foid aAneInwny aaneinwny 393loid Buipug yaap
s|ejol |enjoy pajewnsy

a1es Alinoy 00°GL1L$ pasibe ay) uo paseq uosuedwoo Alyjuow Joj abueyd siy) syosyal snpayos sy (Judy-og Buipus
Naam) 600Z-dy-gZ paocuawwo Ajienjoe | YaaaA ‘Aelyl SO Yoam isiy ayy Buiouswwos pawnsse ajewysa 19bpnq euibuo sy

a|npayog juawoabeuepy 19afoid uoisuedx3 jueld Jamag Y2219 Ajepiy :diysumo] uaysos) }seq

TEJUWTOIIAUY SO 72

zl’
A




by Zi0 Z abeyq (2) 196png Nd dm 1 uayso9 yse3 Jo AdoD/0s 25260
5

00£°2$ 0£0'SLLS 225'L 0Z L9429/ 0L-bny-g

ORI 08L2L1$ 208'L 0z 99 %99M oL-inr-Lg
0E¥'0/1$ z8v'l ¥ FEEEE 0}-inr-S2
0/9'791% 8Gt') ¥Z 79 YOI\ 0i-inr-gl
016791% YEY' | 0z £9 %ooM 0L-Inr-11
0197791% 7Lyl 8 (Shep 2) 29 X8d 0L-Inr-+

0ZL0LS 069'191% o0%') zl (shep ¢) 29 ¥eoMm 0L-unr-0g
01£'091% ¥6E°L 0Z EE olL-unr-/g
0L0'851% viEL 0z [EREEEA 0L-unp-0g
0126618 $GE°1 0z EER oj-unr-g|
0L¥'€518 e 9l (SABP ) 85 Y89 oL-unr-9

099°6% 046°161$ 8le’'l 4 (Aep 1) g5 Yoam 0l-Ren-Le
0LL'LGLS y1El 0z /G 198 0l-AeIN-0€
018°871$ v6¢ ) 0¢ 96 X929\ 0l-ReIN-EZ
0159v1$ 24 0C GG AB9M 01-ReIN-91
0LZ'vrL$ ¥GZ') 0z G N99M 01-AeIN-6

096°LLS 016°171% ¥£2') ¥z £G XeaM 0}-4dy-0¢
0G1'651% 012’} ¥z ZEEN 01-1dy-6Z
06£'9¢1% CEIAD ¥Z EEEEN 0}-udv-g|
0£9'¢S1$ 29L°L ¥Z 05 ¥o9M 0L-dy-L |
0/8'0¢1% gL'l ) (sAep 2) 67 X3 0L-1dy-¢

0v0°LLS 056'6Z1$ ocl't 9l (shep ¢) 6% oM 0L-1eN-1E
0L1'821$ LI 0z 8t Yoo M 0l-JBN-82
018's21$ ¥60°1 0z L 199\ 0L-JeN-LZ
01S'€ZLS ¥.0'L 0C St YosM 0L-JeN-v1
0i2°121% [ 02 G YoM 0L~BN-/

085°0L$ 016°gLLS ¥€0') 0z ¥t 19aMm 01-924-82
0199118 ¥10'l (24 £ A99\, 01-984-12
058°€Li$ 066 [£4 Zv Ao8M 0}-984-%1
060°L113 996 |24 L A93/\ 0l-9e4-/

085°0L$ 0££'801% Zve ¥Z Oy Yo8M Ql-uer-Lg
025'G01% 816 ¥Z 6€ JO9M 0l-uer-yz
018°201% 68 02 8¢ YoM 0l-Uer-z}
015°'00L% ¥.8 0C IEEEE 0l-uer-gL
012'86$ ¥S8 ¥ (Aep |) 9¢ Y@9p Ql-uer-g

Sa94 S99 SINOH juswabeuey s994 Ajyguop S99 SINOH juswasbeuepy
Ayuopw aAle|lnWNYD aAljenung J09foid aAleInwWND aAljenwny Jo9foid Buipug yoap
s[ejol [en)oy pajewnsy

‘ajel Anoy 00°GL LS peaibe ayy uo paseq uosueduwiod Ajyjuow Joy abueyod siy) Sjosyal 8inpayas ayl ‘(judy-og Buipus
333M) 600gZ-IUdY-8Z PaouswIWwon Alfenjoe | YaapA ‘ABp 4O ¥aam Jsiy auy) Buouswwoo pawnsse ajewnsa Jebpnq [euibuo ay L

3[npayss juswabeuepy jo8foid uoisuedxy jue|d Jomag yaal) Ajopry :diysumo] uaysos) jseqg

P
[BIUWTOIIAUY ISTIOYOLIYT










sample analysis indicated solids concentrations remained slightly elevated and additional
wasting will continue. The sand filters were operational throughout the month with water
still providing sand lifting assistance to both sides. Blockages in the washing
compartments were more frequent due to algae clumps breaking off in the clarifier weirs.
The chlorine contact tank and ultraviolet light disinfection system were in service
continuously during the month of June.

The belt filter press was operated for two hundred fifty-three (253) hours during the
month of June to dewater approximately two hundred ninety thousand (290,000) gallons
of waste activated sludge to produce three (3) dumpster loads of dried sludge for
dlsposal

The Applebrooke subdivision transfer pump was utilized during the month of June to
transfer effluent to the golf course for irrigation purposes, The flow meter for monitoring
the water remained out of service due to the construction project. The momtormg wells
associated with the subdivision were sampled durmg the month to meet the 2" quarter
2009 requirements.

~ The plant expansion project continued during the month of June. Projects involving the ‘

plant operator included continuing review of the SBR tank wall issues, the return of the
process blower B1B and overall site visitation to monitor piping and building progress.

Results of influent, monitoring well and final effluent samples collected during the month
were not available to date; however, current permit compliance is expected.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Artesian Utility Development, Inc.

%M’Y"\W / b

Thomas M. Horrex, L.O., S. E.O.
Pennsylvania Operations Supervisor

TMH/bmr

cc: Mr. Evan Andrews - Pennoni Associates
File

202






20/L

Mechanical Contractor

6263 Kellers Church Road

Pipersville, PA 18947

| Tel: (267) 362-1100 Fax: (267) 3621130
Worth & Company, Inc. www.worthandcompany.com

July 21, 2009

Mr. Dan Postlewaite
Pennoni

One Drexel Plaza

3001 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19104

Re.: Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion

Pennoni Project# EGMA 0707

Change in Top Entry Mixer Design

PCO-5
Dear Mr. Postlewaite,
Please find attached our cost estimate sheet showing our additional cost of Seven Thousand
Seventy Five Dollars and Twenty Cents ($7,075.20) for revision to top entry mixer design to be
provided by SHARPE. Also attached for your review is a copy of the SHARPE requested for
change order as submitted by Gayle Corporation.
No extension of time 13 required.

Please issue a change order for this work as soon as possible.

If you should have any questions or require additional information please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,

Jeff Bush
Project Manager

Cc: File

Fred Papiemik, Worth and Company
Frank Ciufo, Pennoni

38/c8  3O¥d H10mM 112189438 80:¢1T 6BBZ/58/86



24l

0T$L0°43 op'cs 00°Z6L% 0ER'es 0008
00'0% %5 FAN 1 02ZY0'L$ %0z noog %02
QAo LOB'sS 00708 0070998 Dok L2'GE 00’08 T#1018NS
[T F4 2ARELSIUILPY
[ologe st gL + BPIUIN, SuBLIaK
00°022% ¥ Ualliaxn 4 ; UosIaeang alg
o oves ¥ Bungeubuz f bugewns3
00’0918 z Tuslsbeuey said
dHE O} JH | WOY oK 30UBY]
0 woy gibua| yyes ahueud
Z 1F0) J21alep Yeus Ul siteyd
RS ENEGNETEE I T )
00'HZ'sS 00°L1L2'S $| poLizs 8 T ing do o1 abuewd ubiseQ
I¥ioL “d' TYLOL d'n T¥i0L TYLOL dn IVLOL dn
180D SLOVHINGD STYIHILYH
103410 TYLOL ans qOaY1 ANSNYIWE3d ININLINDE ALIINYND NOLLJINDSEQ
) ‘CN L33HS 500Z/1TL UBIssQ [Bx|y il sbUEUD IHBOM 40 3dAL
o0od 0N 3L QHl "HOLVHILLST JI #ee1) FBIpTe 1103M0Rd

88:21 6B6B2/58/80

TTZ129EL3¢

H.La0mM

9B/€68  3oVd



’ihgf(_f

Mechanical Contractor

6263 Kellers Church Road

Pipersvlile, PA 18947

Tel: (267) 362-1100 Fax: (267) 3621130
Worth & Company, Inc. www.worthandcompany.com

August 5, 2009

Mr. Dan Postlewaite
Pennoni

One Drexel Plaza

3001 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19104

Re.: Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion
Pennoni Projectt EGMA 0707
Concrete Wall at UV Channel
PCO-6

Dear Mr. Postlewaite,

Please find attached our cost estimate sheet showing our additional cost of Eleven Thousand
Three Hundred Fifty Seven Dollars and Twenty Five Cents ($11,357.25) for concrete wall at
UV channel and deletion of block wall. Also attached for your review is a copy of Heim
Construction Co. proposal for the new concrete wall.

No extension of time is required.

Please issue a change order for this work as soon as possible.

If you should have any questions or require additional information please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,

Jeff Bush
Project Manager

Ce: File

Fred Papiernik, Worth and Company
Frank Ciufo, Pennoni

8g/v8 J9vd H1a0m T121¢8€L9¢ 80:¢1 b6BAZ/56B/80



82'25¢'H$ STSEZ'0LS 00°ZED'HS 0008 09°0%
§Z°06¥5 %5 00'2LLS %0z 0008 %0 0008 %02
00569 0LE 00°508'6% 00'008% 00'0% on'cs AYLOLENS
o0'0gs dH| ¥ SAEISIUIDY
0D0°0ES E HH{ P FHOIUBA S UBLIRICS
0070228 HH[¥ Um0/ baisiaagdng ajis
0e°ovZs Rk Bauzeuibuz ¢ Bugewns3
000753 qHi b JUslnadeuel pa0ld
{00'cBs" 15} Doese’ll ¢ RBULBLD AN 12 (e 3200 813[30
06 G2 X .1 € farewxoxdde
00°002°L S [OIRITT Al . BUUB0 Af) 18 B 320002 Ysiuy g 1nod "wuiod
W10l dan TWIOL dn TV1OL “dn TYLOL d'n TFLOL "dn
1500 SLOYHMINGD STHIYIIVIN
LO3I0 I¥LCL ans HOEV] LNINYWYIL ANZvdInea ALLLNYND NOLLdI¥OS3a
b ION L93HS S00%/S/8 s3Lvd foUNETD AN 18 JjEAl 8331060 AHOM 40 3AL
502d ON 3L QHL IHOLVYNLS3 LA e85 #B[PId 1103roAd

8821 6882/50/80

112128€EL8¢

HL0M

8B/56  39vd



e PROPOSAL o —~

HEIM CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
PO Box 160 « St. Clair, PA 17970
(570) 429-1677 » FAX: (570) 429-2078

July 7, 2009

Worth & Company, Inc.
Attn: Mark Haskel

6263 Kellers Church Road
Pipersville, Pa. 18947

RE: Ridley Creek WWTP
JOB: Wall UV Channel

‘We hereby propose to supply labor, material and equipment to complete project as follows:

1. Form, pour and finish cement concrete wall at UV Channel,
approximately 31’x 7.5 high

Total Proposed $11,200.00

Tol i oprpres

WE PROPOSE to furnish labor and material - complete in accordance with the above specifications for the sum of:
Eleven Thousand Two Hundred Dollars and 00 Centg——————wsmo— dollars ($ 11,200,00

Payment to be mado as follows To Be Determined

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work 1o be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices.
Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become
an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner 10
carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance. (Each worker will have non-partisan msurance). (Contractor shall not be lable
for any instaflation or reinstallation costs or for the natural characteristic of some wood to split, warp, or twist, or for any incidental
damages or conseguential damages.)

ACCEPTED the above pilces gpecifications and conditions are satistactory
and we heraby approved you are authorized to procaed work as speoified. .
Payment will be madg as outlined above. Respactfully submitted

HEHV CONSTRUCTION GO., INC.

Acceptance Date!

6y LA

| B | 5 e s
By: Note: QXB prdbos;%’;g‘} be withdrawn by us if not accepted in _O days.

96/90 F9vd H140m 112129€E48¢ 88:CT 668¢/56/80






3
™

1v13d

SX'B0YL L0 SASNIIX I NOISNVAX3 d1SDH\siuawAed\2 00z d1SOH\spigudaq syomm aiandieeq paleysieieq\4

SL°196°CL$ G1'196'Z1$
60/92/% NYHL 'AY3AS TO¥d dX3 d1SDd "ONI S3LVIDOSSY INONNId 0S°'60%° 1§ 6002/9/5
60/62/€ NYHL 'AY3S TOYd 'dX3 d1S20 "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 00°222'c$ 6002/8/¥
80/L/€ NUHL 'AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SDd "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId GL¥E6'vS 6002/61/€
60/G2/L NHHL 'AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SDd "ONi S3LVIDOSSY INONNId 05°0¥8°2$ 6002/5/2
(e1qeabieysai) luouuay
0v°88/°8Z1$ 07'882'821$
60/9¢/7 NYHL 'AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SDd "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId ov'9ev'2Z$ 6002/9/5
60/62/€ NYHL "AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SDH "ONI STLYIDOSSY INONNId 8¥'0L0'62% 6002/8/y
60/1/€ NYHL 'AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SDH "ONi SILVIDOSSY INONN3d 00°'882°1£$ 6002/64/€
60/52/1 NYHL 'AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SDY "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONN3d 0525¢'c1$ 6002/5/2
80/8C/CL NUHL 'AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SDY "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONN3d 00°626'C+$ 6002/GL/1
80/0€/1LL MAHL "AY3S TOYd'dX3 d1SOY "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 86'GL1°8L$ 8002/5/2)
80/61/0L NHHL 'AY3S TO¥d dX3 d1SOH "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 0S'c¥6$ 8002/0€/01
¢ NHHL "AG3S TOYd dX3 dLSOY "ONI SILYIDOSSY INONN3d 05Z1L$ ¢
luouuad
0e'80v'8ZLS  0£'80V'8Z1$
v uoneoyddy JeBuyp 9¥°295°21L¢ 6002/0€/9
¢# uoneoyddy JeBuyp EV'eL6'LL$ 600Z/1E/S
Z# uoneoyddy JaBulo LLYL2'GLS 6002/8/5
L# uoneoyddy J9bulD ¥9'251'22$ 6002/6/¥
18Buyn
20'981°689'2%  20'981'689°C¢
O# uonedyddy Auedwod g yuop 00'6.6'292% 6002/0€/9
G# uoneoyjddy Auedwod g yuop Z1'e0l'ssr$ 6002/1€/S
v uoneo||ddy Auedwod 8 yuop 06'25£'521$ 6002/8/5
£# uoneo|ddy Auedwog g yuop 00°082894$ 6002/6/¥
Z# uoneoiddy Auedwod 3 yuop 00'528'08+$ 6002/6/¢
L# uoneoyjddy Auedwo) 3 Yuom 00°0S1°195$ 6002/6/2
YLIOM
uonduosaq aweN sjejolgng junowy ajeq
6002 ‘v1 Ainp
v1i3a

133r0o¥d NOISNVdX3 Tv1IidVYD MIFND AF1a1d
ALIMOHLNY TVdIJINNIN NIHSOS 1SV



,U,
P
od

1v1i3a SIX'60¥1 20 SISNIIXT NOISNVAX3 dLSOH\siuswAed 2002 d1SDH\SPIgudaq s3IOM dliand\eled paJjeysieieqy: 4

£G°122'vE$
WOIT QOOMNITHD dOHHLIMYD 00'v0€$ 6002/0¢/9
WOI1T TOOMNITHD dOHHLMYD 00°€eLs$ 6002/L€/G
H3LvIH ¥ILVYM LOH AIHIM LYHOdHOD 01410313 INNTT 98'v92$ 600Z/0¢/t
SNOIS € "ONI A1ddNS TvdIDINN SN 69861 6002/ 1/G
ONIdid ¥3LVM  ASOTNODI 2 ANOWWVYH 82°016°L$ 6002/2/¥
Z# INVHAAH QyvA "ONI SSIHdX IdId \2v2$ 600272/
O3 JOOMNITHD dOHHIMYD 00¥S2'L$ 6002/1€/€
IOIAGIS HIALYM  ASOTWOIN 8 ANOWWYH R AL 6002/61/€
W93 JOOMNITHD dOHHIMYD 05'9¢6$ 800Z/LE/1
W93 GOOMNITHD dOHHIMYD 0S'261$ 800Z/1€/2)
LNLVYIHL MIFAD ATTAR - SNOIS WOLSND “ONI A1ddNS TvdIDINAN SN 09'5£93$ 8002/1/2)
S311ddNS TWOIQ3W  "ONI SNOILNTOS AL34VS G6'6LL$ 800Z/8/2)
80/91/2L-GL/Z) TV LINTY ¥V TTdYIALYD NVAWOD TVLINTH JWOSNYY S8 YP0‘ LS 800Z/1€/2)
80/8L/Z) - G1/Z) TVLINTY ¥V TIdHILYD NVAIAOD TVLNTH JWOSNYY 00°806$ 800z/62/2)
80/G2/LL-€L/1 L TVINTY ¥V TIdEILYD NYAWOD TYINTH IWOSNVY 00°096'c$ 8002/8/2)
IVANTY ¥IAVOT HONYL - ¥V TTdETILYD NVdWOD TVLNTH INOSNYY 00°€8L°'L$ 800Z/112)
IONI4 LS 142 NOILYHOdHOD 1-NvY 00'621$ 800z/62/2)
B 'dOLS 9dND SSYHd ‘INYHAAH TvIdMNg "ONI SS3UdX 3did v2€18% 8002/GL/ZL
ONITdNOD "dWOD SSvdd ‘ONIgNL ¥3dd0D "ONI SS3HX 3did 2L L06'YS 8002/1/2)
JONTL UV UTdS - HOav1 R STVIHALYIN - T TIVHOIA ‘NOSHILLYd 00'99%°Z$ 8002/1/2}
81/21-G/Z1 TVYLINTH FOHMDVHL B MONHL "ONI YONVOVYIN 00'698°L$ 8002/62/ZL
3100713 JHIM AND - LNV 1d ¥3IMIS LYHOdHOD Or4L0313 INNTT 00°0Z}+$ 800Z/LE/2L
MO AT - ¥ITNVYHL ¥O4 ‘AHIS dWAL LvHOJHOD O1910313 INNTT 6£°680'C$ 8002/51/2)
ILVDIHODV Z IAVYOENS SNOL 99°02 ONI STLYDITHOOY NOSNVH 00°806% 8002/1€/2)
31VOIYODOY ISVYEENS SNOL S6'9€ ONI STLVOTUODY NOSNYH Z8YLYS 8002/62/ZL
SATIN B SHIANITAD ATMTY ‘SHO0TAVA dOHSHOOT AITIVA 1vIHO 08091 8002/8/Z )
HOLOVHYLINOD HOd SAIM  dOHSMOOT AITTVA LVIHD 00°9¢$ 8002/1/2)
“"dd INMOL QIOAY ISV Td - SNOIS SNOISLSVA 002213 6002/ZL/}
SNOIS "WNTY ILIHM NO a3 SNOIS1SV4 00'88% 800Z/1€/2)
10d3d 301440 ¥04 ANNA'NID ISUNGWITH  dIHSNAAOL NIHSOO 1Sva 86 1% 8002/22/T)
pled - jepde) - senx3
GZ'LIE'8LS
60-unr ISNOHMOIYE SZL6L'L8 6002/1/L
60-Aei ISNOHMOIEE 05°257'8$ 6002/119
60-1dy ISNOHMOIYE 0512128 600Z/Z}/S
asnoyyaoug
uonduosaqg aweN junowy ajeq



4L

nNv13da

SIX'60¥1 L0 SASNIAdX3I NOISNVAXI d1SO¥\siuawied\ 00z 41SDH\spIguded syiopm 2land\ejeq paleysiereqy: 4

£2°92€'v$
96°820°L$ 96'820°L$
600¢/./9 A1LVAONITIE L0L- NOZIY3IA L¥'8L18 600¢/./9
60/4/5 31vA ONITig L¥04- NOZIY3A 99.¢l$ 600¢/4/S
60/4/¥ 31vA ONITIg LP04- NOZIF3AA 009¢L$ 600¢/L/v
60/4/€ 31vA ONITTIE LP0L- NOZIY3A L6°EELS 600¢/L/€
60/20/¢ 31vA ONITTIG L¥0L- NOZIY3AA Y€ 0ELS 6002/4/2
60/£0/) 31vA ONITTIG L0L- NOZIY3A L18°/€LS 600¢/L/1
8002 ‘9 ¥38W323A - 52 ¥3GWINON LP0L- NOZIF3aA S9'vLLS 800¢/eere)
LY'vess$ AALTS
&eéé 13MOL TVINIY N33ND ALLOd 00'66$ 600¢/S/S
¢/S-S/v 13NOL TVLIN3INH N3I3IND ALLOd 00'66% 6002/5/v
¥/¥-8/€ L3TOL TVINIY N33ND ALLOd 00's6$ 6002/8/¢
2/€-8/¢ 13T0L TVINIY N3IIAND ALLOd 00's6% 600¢/8/2
80/0L/L-€2/21 13TOL TVLINIY N3I3ND ALLOd Ly'v98 800¢/2z/eL
ALD ATTAI - 13TOL 31gVLIHOd TVINIS N3I3IND ALLOd ooorLS 8002/51/21L
08'2L2C% 08'TLL'2$
61// - 02/9 TVYLNIY 310440 I90N STAIHLSNANI ATIGOW NO LDV 0L'6€2$ 6002/01/9
61/9 - 0¢-§ TVLNIH 310440 ITHAOW SAHLSNANI TUGOW NO LDV 0L'6€e2$ 6002/01/5
61/G - 0¢/¥ - TYLNIY 301440 I TGO SAIHMLSNAN! TGO NOLDY 01°6€2$ 6002/0L1v
61/¥ - 02/€ - TYLNIY 301440 ITIHOW SAIMLSNAN! ITHGONW NOLDY olL'eezs 6002/0L/€
60/0¢/€ -0¢2/2 - TYLNIY 3D1440 ITIHOW SAIMLSNAN! IUFGONW NOLDY 0lL'6eg$ 6002/0L/C
60/02/2-02/1 - TYLNIY 301440 IUGONW STAIHLSNANI TNFG0W NOLOY 0L'6£2$ 6002/L2/1L
60/61/1 NEHL - TVLNIY 301440 390N STAIHLSNANI T1IG0W NO LDV 0l'6£2$ 800¢/ce/CL
321440 TGO TVINIH SAIHLSNANI ITHFGON NO LY 0L'6€0°L$ 8002/SL/CL
A)od eHoOd ‘auoyd “sped|
00'969°cZ$ 00'969'¢Z$
eaJe Bupjied Jo uogelojsay 00°00€'s$
uonel0)say Aemanll( 00°96£°02$

pled uaaq jou aAey jey) sesjxe jejided payyuap) - [epde) - senxg

uonduosaqg aweN s[ejoiqng unowy ajeq



~J

Y

SH3AH0 IONVHD

SIX'60%1 20 SISNIJXT NOISNVAXT d1SOH\siuawAed\,002 41SOH\sPIgudaq sIopm dliand\eieq peleys\eleq\: 4

a3IN3a

ON d3A0dddyv
ON d3A0YHddv
ON d3AO0dddv

SANIT AM ¥€ AN LX3

HOLOW M3AN ¢ # ¥3Mmog
dIvd3ay ¢# ¥3nmoTd
dIVd3Id 1# ¥3mog

00'0% [ejol

pajuaQ 00'v€0'L$ }
JFONITD
00'v¥8L°01$ [ejol

60/81/9 00'LEV'LS €
60/11/S 00°€ys'es [4
60/vc/e o0oLz'es }
HLIOM

aivd SNLvls

HHOM

agnodddv LINNOWV "ON

6002 ‘viL AInp

SAIAYO IDNVHO

103r0¥d NOISNVAX3 TVLIdVD M334D ATT1ad
ALINOHLNY TVdIDINNIN NIHSOO 1Sv3



SVYH1LXT IVILNILOd

SIX'60¥) 20 SISNIdXT NOISNVIXT d.LSOH\siuswAedy, 00z dLSOM\spIgudaq s3Jopm algnd\eied paleysieied\ 4

000°L2%- 000°L.$- , sjdiaoay |enuajod |ejol
i Buipiing usaias Buiiys Jo ynsal e se sbuines - YLopp
‘ HIYS YUB} YFS JO }Nsal B SEB UOIIBABOXS Paonpay - UMOAA
000°'12$- (Aep 001$ @ suuow g) sabewep pajepinbiy ypop
000°05$- (syyuow 9) sebieyoas Bunssulbug Yo
sydleoay |enjuajod
000°22¥$ 000'2.¥$ seqjxa |enuajod [ejo |
0000} 1% Joge diysumo |
000°002$ Syue] juswieal]
000°01$ uo198]014 SpoyIEeD
000°G$ sjejsowlay] DYAH
000°01$ 1013y |013U0D) 100
000°01% o2l woos ebpnig
000°01$ sjouon
0% (pauo & 386 |1m am) uey BT je Buuioys
000°0€$ SJOIJUOD) INPUOD adiyg
000°C1$ (z) shieday Jamojg
000°'0c$ uoIBABIX]
000'05$ (syuow g [euolppe) IUoUUaY

seJtjxa |eyded |ejjuajod

600Z ‘v AInp

SY¥1X3 TVILNILOd

103rodd NOISNVdX3 TVLIdVYD MITNUD AT1AIN
ALIMOHLNY TVdIJINNN NIHSOD 1SV












Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Changes:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Iinvoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Change of 5/11/09:
Contract Amount:
Previously invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority

EGMAO0707 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 07-29-2009

RCSTP Expansion and Upgrade

EGMAQ707
413767
6/1/2009 to
$ 465,000.00 Date:
$ - Date:
$ 58,000.00 Date:
$ 523,000.00
$ 519,337.80
$3,528.00

$ 522,865.80

100%
$ 134.20

0%
01 02
Permit Design Permitting

$ 111,400.00 $ 14,200.00
$ - $ -
$ 111,400.00 $ 14,200.00
$ 111,385.00 $ 14,184.00
$ - $ -
$ 111,385.00 $ 14,184.00

100% 100%
$ 15.00 $ 16.00

0%

Comments: Phase 05 - Construction
Construction meetings with contractors and Township; construction management; shop drawing and schedule
review; and site observation of construction. Consultation with Township regarding same. Effort under this Phase

will not be invoiced per the Change Order of May 11, 2009.

Phase 08 - Additional Engineering
Charges under Phase 06 include review and consultation regarding the servicability of the SBR tank walls; UV channel

conflict; redesign of stairs at SBR; review of alternate coating proposed by contractor. The authorized budget for this phase
will require additional funding due to the SBR wall review.

0%

L] PP PYH L

7/19/2009
8/14/2007
2/5/2008
5/11/2009

03

Final Design

226,700.00

226,700.00
226,655.50

226,655.50
100%

44.50
0%

L] ©® & © hH e

04

Bidding
14,500.00
14,500.00

$14,446.50
14,446.50
100%
53.50
0%

0 PP PYH DL

Budget revision (reversed 5/11/09)

243

05 06
Additional
Construction Engineering

88,200.00 $ 10,000.00
48,000.00 $ 10,000.00
136,200.00 $ 20,000.00
136,197.62 $ 16,469.18
- $3,528.00
136,197.62 $ 19,997.18
100% 100%

238 § 2.82

0%

0%












Gardner riginal Invoi
= Denver Page®)
Remit To:
Gard b : Gardner Denver, Inc.
ardner Denver, Inc. PO Box 9582386
Phone (217) 222-5400 St. Louis, MO 63195-6236

Please show sold to no. 1070544 &
Invoice no. 91583160 on your check

Sold To: 1070544 Ship To: DROP-SHIP

East Goshen Township ;{{ JM!V' WORTH & COMPANY
1580 Pzoli Paike TV 1751 TOWNE ROAD

West Chester PA 18380 APPROVED RY: WEST CHESTER PA 19380
DATEPALL:.
CHECK #;

CHARGEPTO0 7027 7959

Date Entered Invoice Date Payment Due* Dist. Channel GD Order No. Invoice No.

Sold To No.  Customer Order Number

1070544 17762 06/18/2009 06/19/2009 06/19/2009 CF 863320 91583160
ftemn | Oty Material Number Descrption Shipped Ship Weight] ListPrice} Disc Total Met
No From Date ibs Usb i uspD

This is a Credit Card Sale
Authorization Number: 160027
001 1.00 24CA5021B MOTOR,50HP,3600RPM,ODP,3247S,3/60/2 PTC 06f15/2009 000} 148100 { 00 | 1481.00
THE NEWMOTOR IS MOUNTED ON THE BASE WITH THE BLOWER FOR SO# 881112/ DEL# B1725101THE MOTOR WEIGHT SHOWN ON
THIS BOL IS THE BAD MOTOR THE CUSTOMER WANTED RETURNED WATH THE Bl OWER. i&"!RT -
Material Subtotal 1,481.00
Order Subiotal 1,481.00
Shipped Via: CONWAY FREIGHT
Delivery No: 81725092

Pro. No.: CONWAY# 742846234
Frt. Terms: PPD  Prepaid Freight .

Credit Card Account Charged this Amount in US Dollars 1.481.00

For guestions or problems contact: Bonnie Walker - 770-632-5007
For Pgyment by electronic funds transfer, provide sold 1o no. 1070544 & invoice no. 91583160 with paymeni to:
U.S. Bank, NA (St. Louis, MO} Gardner Denver, Inc. for account 152302006563, SWIFT #USBKUS44S i, ABA F081000210
No Clgims allowed unless made within ten days afier receipt of goods if orderis filled correctly. Nolgoods can pe returnefi without cogsent. e hereby
1 ceriilyithat these @oods were produced in compliance with ali applicable reguirements of section 6, T and 12 of the fair labor standards act as amended, ang
of regylations and orders of the United States Depariment of Labor issued under section 14 thereof.

© Past due balances are-subject io an 18% per annum service charge.
se commodities, technology, or software were exported from the United States in accordance with the Expgri Administation Regulations.

fexp Aried, the
Diversion contrary to U.S. law prohibited.







Z f‘ﬁé,— L

Dutchland did make an offer to coat the outside of the tanks. The Engineer will have to
approve a proper product for coating.

A motion was made by Jack Yahraes to have Scott Towler write a letter to Worth and
Dutchland for a maintenance agreement for 10 years that they will re-seal and repair any
problems with the tanks and up to 20 years that they would come out to make any repairs if
needed. The estimated cost to re-seal the tanks could cost $150,000.00. The Authority needs
to be comfortable with this agreement. This will be a preliminary agreement. Dana Pizarro
second the motion.

Jack Yahraes made a motion to accept the #2 change order from Clinger to furnish and install
one added comer section to MCC-2 in the amount of $5,106.00. Dana Pizarro second the
motion.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT - none

4. ADJOURNMENT
Rick Smith moved to adjourn. Jack Yahraes seconded the motion. No further discussion or
public comment was made. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at

8:10 AM.

Respectfully submitted by:

Louis F. Smith, Jr. Township Manager

FAData\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2009\MA July 209 Final.doc

MA Minutes 7/22/2009 Page 2 of 2









. FEast Goshen Municipal Authority

$9.5W1 Guaranteed Sewer Revenue Notes, 2008 Series

Tofat Current Charges

Balance Due

Remitiby wire to:
Wachovia Bank

123 8. Broad Street
Philadelphia, PA 19108
ABA #031201467

Acct #2030000423820

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annuaily) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.

Page: 2

06/30/2009

ClientiNo: 6604-07\M
Statement No. 71612
1,891.39

$1,891.39












2Ll

The discharge spray system was opetational during the month of June. The #2 discharge
pump was operated in the hand position with spray fields No.I through No. 5 being
opened manually to prevent excessive backpressure buildups on the pump. The plant
operator continued to inspect the spray field heads in use to ensure proper operation.

Results of influent and final effluent Samples collected during the month were not
available to date; however, current permit compliance is expected.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Artesian Utility Development, Inc.

Werean 1 SRrwrage. /b

Thomas M. Horrex, L.O., S.E.O.
Pennsylvania Operations Supervisor

TMH/bmr

cc: Mr. Evan Andrews - Pennoni Associates
File













¥ o4

2009 SUMMARY OF METER READINGS

_.._ﬁmmmm,\oi mzm_ﬁs>z

JANUARY 1,277,483] 95426] 42394 63,547] 20,400 65,016 67,836] 307,570 763,687 6,386 12,279
mmmmc>m< 1,211,464] 87,515] 41270 60,703| 20,400 63,382 62,862| 292,756 721,327 5,850 11,963
, 1,152,893] 82,510 38,204 56,906] 20,400 55,330 61,242 300,092 672,897 5,534 11,410
1,273,653] 106,236| 39.685 58,079 20,400 59615 77,712] 314,679 744,604 6,096 11,541
1,304,080] 106,881] 64,480 65,970] 20,400 65,744 83,088] 343,439 792,633 5,869 11,521
1,320,702] 112,744] 60,869 78,465 20,400 63,152 87,581| 241,020 807,211 6,010 11,736
1,145310] 92,563| 64,786 70,508] 20,400 57,932 64,481] 314,779 706,552 5,990 10,873
zo<m_smmm
DECEMBER
Total Flows
_z_oasz Ave 1,240,798 97,696 50,254 64,883 20,400 61,453 72,115 316,334 744,130 5,962 11,618
To
West Goshen 1,027,965

2009 flowmeters -all-stations separate month worksheets xisSUMMARY




Ny

5

2009 SUMMARY OF METER READINGS

Monthly Ave

- WE

STTOWN

ELLIS PAOLI  WILSON _ SUMM

T

__WAY LANE  PKE DRWVE
1,277,483 95426| 42,394 63,547 20,400
1,211,464 87,616] 41,270 60,703 20,400
1,152,893 82,510 38,294 56,906 20,400
1,273,653] 106,236] 39,685 58,079 20,400
1,304,080; 106,881 64,480 65,970 20,400
1,320,702] 112,744] 60,896 78,465 20,400
1,145,310 92,663| 64,786 70,508 20,400
1,240,798 97,686 50,258 64,883 20,400



















	MA_2009-08-10_Agenda_and_Packet
	8_10_2009_-_MUNICIPAL_AUTHORITY_-_PACKET_DETAILS_PART_2-081009_complete_part_2

